

---

**From:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 02, 2015 12:05 PM  
**To:** Butler, Sonya (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint mtg

I think everyone is aware that in order for us to give them money, they would need to apply. But the Director would like us to come up with a plan so the new mayor would know what to apply for.

Thanks

Maggie

---

**From:** Butler, Sonya (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 2, 2015 10:11 AM  
**To:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <[PalloneM@michigan.gov](mailto:PalloneM@michigan.gov)>  
**Cc:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <[SHEKTERL@michigan.gov](mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Flint mtg

In order to provide DWRF to Flint, the city has to apply for funding. The city would need to submit a project plan that documents the problems and how the city intends to address the problems. The project plan has to be submitted by May 1 in order to be considered for funding in the following fiscal year. We can discuss the details tomorrow but the city will need to take action in order to receive DWRF funding.

---

**From:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 02, 2015 10:02 AM  
**To:** Butler, Sonya (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Flint mtg

One of the action items for Flint is pulling together a DWRF grant and loan package. We need to discuss the logistics of what we think would be required to replace the 15,000 lead service lines.

Liane has more details if you need them.

Maggie

---

**From:** Butler, Sonya (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 2, 2015 9:58 AM  
**To:** Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <[PalloneM@michigan.gov](mailto:PalloneM@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Flint mtg

Maggie

Do you have any background information regarding the meeting tomorrow morning? I want to make sure I'm prepared.

Sonya T. Butler, Chief  
Revolving Loan Section  
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

525 W. Allegan  
Lansing, MI 48933

☎ 517-284-5433

